

Our ref: Tilbuster 2 Solar Farm (SSD-69799460)

Mr Leo Mangini
Senior Development Project Manager
Quintas Energy

3/03/2025

Subject: Request for Additional Information

Dear Mr Mangini

I refer to the assessment for the Tilbuster 2 Solar Farm (SSD-69799460). After careful consideration, the Department is requesting that you provide the following additional information:

- Pre-development and post-development flood mapping, as noted in the Department's email dated 8/04/2025;
- Updated mitigation measures to mitigate anticipated glint and glare impacts;
- Agreed heads of terms for a Voluntary Planning Agreement with Armidale Regional Council; and
- A response to outstanding comments received from Armidale Regional Council and TfNSW on the submissions report.

You are requested to provide the information, or notification that the information will not be provided, to the department by Friday 27 March 2026. If you cannot meet this deadline or do not intend to provide the additional information, please advise the department via the NSW planning portal.

If you have any questions, please contact Rita Hatem on (02) 8275 1033 or via email at Rita.Hatem@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



Nestor Tsambos
Team Leader
Energy Assessments